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BR O'VVA\RD OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

Andrew J. Meyers 115 S. Andrews Avenue, Suite 423
County Attorney FL O UT Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

954-357-7600 - FAX 954-357-7641

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney W

DATE: December 15, 2017

RE: Status Regarding Proposed Amendment to Living Wage Ordinance

CAO File: 17-026

On November 14, 2017, the Board directed this Office and County Administration to
further analyze a potential amendment to the County's Living Wage Ordinance. The legal
issues are straightforward, and we have completed our analysis. County Administration
is continuing to analyze the more substantial and complex financial and operational
aspects of this issue.

Senior Assistant County Attorney Adam Katzman and | are available to discuss our legal
analysis with you at your convenience. We are also prepared to promptly draft a proposed
ordinance amendment upon receipt of further direction.

In the interim, please feel free to contact Adam (ext. 7608) or me with any questions or
concerns.
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e: Bertha Henry, County Administrator
Bob Melton, County Auditor
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